




 

 
Aspen Group, Inc. 

(Name of Registrant as Specified in Charter)
 
has caused this notification to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.
 
August 14,
2012

  By: /s/ Michael Mathews  

    Michael Mathews
    Chief Executive Officer

ATTENTION
 

Intentional misstatements or omissions of fact constitute Federal Criminal Violations (See 18 U.S.C. 1001).
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